

CV: Cecilie Dohmann Weatherall

Kraks Fond - Institute for Urban Economic Research
Frederiksholms Kanal 30D
DK-1220 Copenhagen K
Tel.: (+45) 31 32 28 04
Cell: (+1) 609 516 28 60
Email: cdw@kraksfond.dk

About me

I am a researcher at Kraks Fond – Institute for Urban Economic Research. My research interests concern the geography of foreign direct investments, the dynamics of deprived neighborhoods/neighborhood effects, the mobility of the workforce after firm closures.

Current Positions

Since 2014 Senior Researcher at Kraks Fond - Institute for Urban Economic Research
Since 2014 External Examiner in Economics

Education

2007 Ph.D degree in Economics from Copenhagen University, Denmark
2001 Master degree in Economics from Copenhagen University, Denmark
1998 Master degree in Economics from York University, Canada
1997 Bachelor degree in Economics from Copenhagen University, Denmark

Referee activity

Since 2015 Journal of Economic Survey, Ugeskrift for Læger – The Journal of the Danish Medical Association

Previous Positions

2012-2014 Researcher at SFI - The Danish National Institute of Social Research, Denmark
2011 Maternity leave
2011 Researcher at SFI - The Danish National Institute of Social Research, Denmark

2010-2011	Assistant Manager at Ohal, Denmark
2008-2010	Researcher at SFI -The Danish National Institute of Social Research, Denmark
2007-2008	Maternity leave
2004-2007	Ph.D. Student at Department of Economics at University of Copenhagen & SFI - The Danish National Institute of Social Research, Denmark
2004	Research Assistant at Universitat Pompeu Fabre, Spain
2003-2006	EU national evaluator, Denmark
2002-2003	Maternity leave
2001-2003	Research Assistant at The Danish National Institute of Social Research, Denmark
1996-2002	Teacher in Labour Economics and Basic Economics at different Universities

Work in progress

B. Boje-Kovacs, J. Greve & C.D. Weatherall. 2016. Does changing neighborhood affect mental health? Evidence from a randomized social housing allocation system,

Hansen, H. K., Håkonsson, D. & Weatherall, C. D. 2017. Workplace closure, migration and employment: Does geography matter?

Asmussen, C.G., Nielsen, B.B., Weatherall, C.D., & Håkonsson, D. 2017. Foreign direct investment in subnational geographic locations: microlevel analysis in Denmark.

Geerdsen, L. P, Lyk-Jensen, S.V. & C.D. Weatherall. 2016. *A spike at benefit exhaustion: Still possible after four years of unemployment?*, Revised and resubmitted

Greve, J. & C.D. Weatherall. 2016. *Does higher education reduce body weight? Evidence using a reform of the student grant scheme*, submitted

Lyk-Jensen, S.V & C.D. Weatherall 2014. *The non-response of veterans with mental health problems*

Weatherall, C.D., A.T. Hansen, S. Nicholson. 2014. *Permanently assigned GPs at nursing homes reduce hospitalizations: a controlled trial*

Weatherall, C. D. 2006. Does the last workplace experience influence the risk of becoming long-term unemployed?

Publications and Working Papers

- Geerdsen, L.P., Lyk-Jensen, S.V. & Weatherall, C.D. 2017. Accelerating the transition to employment at benefit exhaustion: Still possible after four years of unemployment? *Empir Econ.* doi:10.1007/s00181-017-1236-3
- Weatherall C.D., B. Boje-Kovacs & A. Egsgaard. 2016. The residential composition in deprived neighborhoods in Denmark.
- Nielsen, B.B., C.G. Asmussen, C.G., & C.D. Weatherall. 2016. The location choice of foreign direct investments: Empirical evidence and methodological challenges, Revised and resubmit
- Weatherall, C.D. , B. Boje-Kovacs, A. Egskov-Pedersen & A. Alstrup, 2015: *Der mangler empirisk viden om helbredet i de særligt udsatte boligområder*, Ugeskr Læger 2015;177:V12140673
- Lyk-Jensen, S.V, C.D. Weatherall & P. Jepsen. 2014. *The effect of military deployment on mental health*, forthcoming in *Economics and Human Biology*
- Weatherall, C.D., H. Heidelberg, A. T. Hansen, T. Termansen. 2014. *Evaluering af "Fast tilknyttede læger på plejecentre"- Et pilotprojekt*, SFI Report 14:16
- Lyk-Jensen, S.V. & C.D. Weatherall. 2014. *The effect of military deployment on mental health?* SFI Working Paper 08:2013
- C.D., T. Termansen, H.K. Jacobsen. 2014. *Midtvejsnotat. Delprojekt 2. i evalueringen af "Projekt misbrugsbehandling for udsatte unge"*, SFI-Notat
- Weatherall, C.D. & T. Termansen. 2013. *Implementering af "Tre misbrugsbehandlinger til udsatte unge"*, SFI-Notat
- Weatherall, C.D., H. Heidelberg, T. Termansen. 2013. *Implementering af "Fast tilknyttede læger på plejecentre"*, SFI-Notat
- Greve, J. & C.D. Weatherall. 2013. *Does higher education reduce body weight? Evidence using a reform of the student grant scheme* SFI Working Paper 09:2013
- Lyk-Jensen, S.V. & C.D. Weatherall. 2013. *A spike at benefit exhaustion: Still possible after four years of unemployment?* SFI Working Paper 08:2013
- Lyk-Jensen, S. V., J. Heidemann, A. Glad, C. D. Weatherall. 2012. *Danske hjemvendte soldater. Soldaternes psykiske sundhedsprofil før og efter udsendelse*, SFI report 12:24.
- Lyk-Jensen, S.V., C. D. Weatherall, J. Heidemann, M. Damgaard, A. Glad. 2011. *Soldater før og under udsendelse. En kortlægning*. SFI report 11:25.
- Weatherall, C.D., K.S. Markwardt. 2010. *Caseworker Behavior and Clients' Employability*, SFI Working Paper 04:2010 4
- Weatherall, C.D. 2009. *Do Subsidized Adult Apprenticeships Increase the Vocational Attendance Rate?*, *Applied Economics Quarterly*, Vol. 55, No. 1
- Weatherall, C.D. 2008. *Education at Workplaces: Long-Term Unemployment, Wages and Enrolment*, PH.D. Series No. 126

Deding, M & C. D. Weatherall. 2008. *Livsindkomst i kvindefag og mandefag*, SFI-Notat
Bernhard Bruhnes Consultants (edit.). 2006. *EU-wide Evaluation of the Community Initiative of EQUAL 2000-2006, Final Report*.

Rosenstock, M., S. Jensen, H. Holt, C. D. Weatherall & M. S. Jørgensen. 2005. *Virksomhedernes sociale engagement, Årbog 2005*. SFI report 05:13

Bernhard Bruhnes Consultants (edit.). 2005. *EU-wide Evaluation of the Community Initiative of EQUAL 2000-2006, Second Interim Report 2005*

Bjørn, N.H (red). 2003. *Indenfor - udenfor. Resultater og perspektiver fra Socialforskningsinstituttets forskning i integration og marginalisering*. SFI report 03:02

Schmidt, G. & C. Carroe (red). 2002. *Mange veje til integration. Resultater og perspektiver fra Socialforskningsinstituttets forskning om etniske minoriteter*. SFI report 02:25

Bjørn, N.H. & C. Dohlmann. 2001. *De ledige kvinder i Sønderjylland. En analyse af det kønsopdelte arbejdsmarked*. SFI report 01:10

Weatherall, C.D. & A.C. Henriksen. 2009. *Midtvejsrapport - Følgeforskning i forbindelse med projekt markedsplads for højtuddannede*, SFI-Notat

Bjørn, N.H & C. Dohlmann. 2002. *Ringe vilje til at være mobil - Et eksempel fra Sønderjylland*. SFI Arbejdsrapport 7:2002

Dohlmann, C. 2001. *Self-employment among male immigrants in Denmark - Long-term unemployment and comparative advantages*. SFI Working Paper 08:2001

Conference presentations

B. Boje-Kovacs, J. Greve & C.D. Weatherall. 2016. Does changing neighborhood affect mental health? Evidence from a randomized social housing allocation system, presented at ERSA 2016

Hansen, H.K., D. Håkonsson & C. D. Weatherall. 2016. Migration to secure future employment - How do business closures affect the geography of the workforce? presented at ERSA 2016

Weatherall C.D., B. Boje-Kovacs & A. Egsgaard. 2016. Employment and residential mobility in deprived neighborhoods – A Danish case, presented at ERSA 2016

Hansen, H.K., D. Håkonsson & C. D. Weatherall. 2016. Migration to secure future employment - How do business closures affect the geography of the workforce? presented at NARSC 2015

B. Boje-Kovacs, J. Greve & C.D. Weatherall. 2016. Does changing neighborhood affect mental health? Evidence from a randomized social housing allocation system, presented at NHESG 2016

B. Boje-Kovacs, J. Greve & C.D. Weatherall. 2016. Does changing neighborhood affect mental health? Evidence from a randomized social housing allocation system, presented at ASHEcon 2016

Weatherall C.D., B. Boje-Kovacs & A. Egsgaard. 2016. Employment and residential mobility in deprived neighborhoods – A Danish case, presented at NARSC 2015

B. Boje-Kovacs, J. Greve & C.D. Weatherall. 2015. Does changing neighborhood affect mental health?, presented at Spatial Information for Human Health 2015

Hansen, H.K., D. Håkonsson & C. D. Weatherall. 2015. Migration to secure future employment - How do business closures affect the geography of the workforce? presented at NARSC 2015

Lyk-Jensen, S.V, C.D. Weatherall & P. Jepsen. 2014. The non-response of veterans with mental health problems, presented at Ihea 2014

Weatherall, C.D., A.T. Hansen, S. Nicholson. 2014. Permanently assigned GPs at nursing homes reduce hospitalizations: a controlled trial, presented at Ihea 2014 3

Lyk-Jensen, S.V, C.D. Weatherall & P. Jepsen. 2014. The effect of military deployment on mental health, presented at EALE 2014

Lyk-Jensen, S.V, C.D. Weatherall & P. Jepsen. 2014. The effect of military deployment on mental health, presented at ESPE 2014

Media appearance

Berlingske, 1. november 2016: "30 års indsats mod ghettoer har slået fejl" af Bent Winther
<http://www.b.dk/nationalt/30-aars-indsats-mod-ghettoer-er-slaet-fejl>

P1 Morgen, 2. November 2016, interview

<http://www.dr.dk/p1/p1-morgen/p1-morgen-2016-11-02>

Lyk-Jensen, S.V & C.D. Weatherall(2013): *Setting time limits on unemployment benefits make the long-term unemployed five times more likely to find jobs*, EUROPPBLOG.COM 5

<http://blogs.lse.ac.uk/europpblog/2013/08/19/setting-time-limits-on-unemployment-benefits-make-the-long-term-unemployed-five-times-more-likely-to-find-jobs/>

Greve, J. & C.D. Weatherall(2013): Uddannelse gør mænd fra fattige familier sundere, Politiken 16.06.2013

Visiting

2013	Cornell University, Ithaca, US
2006	Princeton University, US
2002	Universitat Pompeu Fabre, Barcelona, Spain
2001	Melbourne University, Melbourne, Australia